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Legal and Finance Committee
February 2, 2011

Re: Downtown Sidewalk Vending Locations

Destination Rapid City would like to be on the agenda to address the downtown sidewalk
vending locations. We would like to eliminate Location #1 (located east of the Parking Garage
on 6™ Street) as shown on the map previously approved by the Council. This is due to the new
location of Main Street Square. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Senftner, President & CEO
Destination Rapid City



